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February 14, 1386

Albart Forronl, Esqulrs
Gffice of Lagixlative Bervices
Faw Jarsey State Laglalature
tate Houss ARDEX

CE-0&8

Tranton, Haw Jersay 08625

Re: ADWIBORY ORINION 1-13B8&
Dear Mr. Porroniu

Your lettar dated Februazy 1D, 1986 to the Hew Jarsay
Election Law Enforcsment Commigsicn ["the Commiasion™) including a
requast for advigory opinlen has bean forwarded to me For reply.

The Commission does nob have autherity to advise gensarally
with respect to the election laws, eince itz authority is limited
toc the area of ita repponaibility, which is the Few raay
Cappaign Contributions and Expenditures Disclosure . {H.T.5.A,
19:44A-1 and following)] and certain other Araasg not hars
ralevant. A& you know, this Act fores only a part of the eleccion
law of Haw Jersey, which ia contained in Title 1% of the New
Jarsey Statutas. The remainder of the election law is under the
jurlediction of the Attorney Genaral of New Jersey,

The Act doas not prescrihs what uses of ezcesa political
fupds are lawful or uvnlawful and the Commission i not enpowerwad
to express an opinion in this regard. Tha Commissicon has taksn
the position that perscnal use of guch funde is obviously not
appropriate and would in such case Forward evidence of such usa to
the appropriate law enforceament agency. Cartain other
diapositions of such Funds would not ba challenged Ty ths
Conmlagion, such as the transfer of the fundes to the county or
cther political party committee of tha candidate, or the raturn of
those funds pro rata t£o the contributors.

I am encloslng copias of sarller copinione of the Conmissian
0-J6-75% and 0-7-84 [draft), which may be of socme help to you.
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The Commission has in tha past supported proposala to have
thig matter clariflad by the Legislature. Whiles tha Conmission
hax generally not axpresssad any viaw as toc the specifice of such
lsgislation, deeming that to be a policy matter for the
Lagislature, the Commipsion has supportad the concept of bills
auch as the Parskie bill (Ssnate ¥o, 1195, 1982), thea Conners,
Saxton, Rumsc blll [Senate Ho. 1399, 19684), and tha Leanna Brown
biil (Senate Mo, 2070, 1984). Tha Ccomniesion wlll continue to
aupport efforts to urge the Legislature to resolve the issue.

tma final copmant: Aftar discusgions with the Attorney
Ganarzl, ths Copmission has proposad regulationa deallong with
certaln aspects of tha use of surplus funde (pot, howaver,
attempting to deal with tha guestion of the uee of such funds to
Jefray tha axpanze Of an office of tha leglalator, or eimilar
uses). Those draft regulatjons are still pafora tha Commisalon.
I anticipate that scme effort will be pade to provide regulations
as puggestad by the Office ol the Attornsy General.

1 regrat that we ara not ahle to provide you with a morae
encompassing opinion ag you had requestad. 1 hope that the
information contained in this opinion will be af uase to you.

Very truly yours,

Elward J, Farrell
Counswl

EJF:no
Enclogurss

0-1&=75
0-07=-84 (draft)



